

COSBURN PATTERSON MATHER

Consulting engineers to municipalities and the development industry

File No. 97511

March 6, 2001

~~MR. WARREN MARSHALL~~

Mr. Paul Jankowski
The Regional Municipality of York
Transportation Design and Construction
17250 Yonge Street, Box 147
Newmarket, Ontario
L3Y 6Z1

Dear Mr. Jankowski

**Re: Development Charge Credit Application
 Intersection of Weston Road & Maria Antonia Road
 Weston Woods Subdivision
 1307180 Ontario Ltd.
 City of Vaughan, 19T-97030 V
 Region of York File No. D19-00.001.V**

We are pleased to submit our D.C. Credit Application for the above mentioned intersection works. The calculations for construction costs have been converted to Region of York standard item units and the costs are the contractor tendered prices. The amount of D.C. credit we are requesting for your consideration is calculated to be \$248,062.31.

Attached are the below listed items to assist you in the processing of our request for the Development Charges Credits:

- Schedule "A" – Roadwork and Electrical items eligible for DC Credits, in the Regions format
- One set of Roadwork engineering drawings (highlighted with the work being claimed)
- One set of the Electrical drawings

We trust the enclosed information is sufficient to complete your review of our D.C. credit application for the Weston Road intersection works.

If I can be of any further assistance to help the Region with this request please do not hesitate to call.

Yours truly,

COSBURN PATTERSON MATHER LIMITED



Thomas Carr
TAC/tac

cc. Mr. Paul May, Region of York Transportation Planning and Approvals (encl. 1 dwg. set)
Mr. Maurice Stevens, P. Eng., 1307180 Ontario Ltd. (via fax (905) 731-3481, 4 pages)
Mr. Jim Dunlop, Region of York (encl. 1 dwg. set)